
                   Addendum #1 to ITB # 06-12-13 Pest Control Services 
 
 
 
 

1. “Pest control services shall be provided for interior spaces” is provided in 
description 1.01 A.  Can you tell us the extent of interior application under 
today’s specification and if that same level of interior application is exactly 
demanded in this newly defined specification?  Both currently and New 
ITB; Interior spaces as needed. 

 
2. Is there a public bid and award for the current provider of services that can 

shared with us?  What is performed today and for what bid award 
amount?  Yes, the last bid was in 2006-2007 and we have both added 
buildings and subtracted buildings, making it difficult to compare 
specifically. Please see the attached bid tabulations 
 
 

3. Does the term Vending Area mean coin-operated vending machines 
only?  Yes 

 
4. May we have a chance to visual survey the larger properties or the areas 

of historically greatest concern for / attention to problems? 
Buildings are public spaces. Visit at your convenience.  

 

 
 


